

Final LTEP Cab Note

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 25 Jul 2017 10:16:33 -0400
Attachments: 2017-07-24- CBN- LTEP- Draft- v13- FINAL.docx (476.43 kB)

Hi Deputy,

CO just shared the latest pink note with what they say is the final minute to be mailed out (highlighted on page 23 and 24). They did not accept the edit to change "align" with "acknowledge" in the modeling minute or removing the IESO.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca